
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
 
FROM:  CME Clearing  
 
DATE:  July 1, 2019 
 
ADVISORY #: 19-210 
 
SUBJECT:  Positions to FECPlus Migration 

 
Please be advised that CME Clearing is migrating the functionality of the current Positions application 
into FECPlus.  Positions will be accessed via the same link users currently use to reach FECPlus.  Users 
will maintain the same access they currently have today, in all environments, respectively. 
 
Some of the benefits of this migration are: 

• A smoother and more streamlined user experience 

• More refined search and sorting capability 

• Fewer screens to navigate to perform Position Maintenance 

• More functionality available once the Position Record is found 
 
This enhancement is scheduled for Production for Monday, July 29, 2019.  On this date, the current 
Positions applications will no longer be available.  Testing in the New Release environment will be 
available starting Wednesday, July 3, 2019. 
 
Virtual Training Sessions will be scheduled to help users become acquainted with the new screens. 
 
Following is the schedule for Training Sessions: 
Monday, July 8 – 10:30 AM CST 
Tuesday, July 9 – 2:30 PM CST 
Wednesday, July 10 – 8:30 AM CST 
 
Please contact the Clearing Client Services (CCS) Team to receive the meeting invitation to any of the 
Virtual Training Sessions. 
 
For more information please contact CME Clearing at ccs@cmegroup.com or via phone at 
Chicago (312) 207 2525 | London (44) 203 379 3198 | Singapore (65) 6593 5591 


